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MEMORANDUM
To: Senate " From: Senate Committee on
Academic Planning
Subject: Deletion of Courses Date: February 17, 1989

Not Offered

Senate Paper S.73-125 provides that any courses not offered within a six semester
period be deleted from the Calendar unless adequate justification for retaining the course
is presented, with SCUS charged with reviewing those courses under this ruling and
making recommendations to Senate. '

The Registrar advised Faculty Deans of those courses which fell under the above
provisions and requested a response to the notice of intention to delete the courses. The
responses were considered by SCUS at its meeting on December 13, 1988 and by SCAP
at its meeting of February 15, 1989. SCUS approved the department/faculty
recommendations for deletion. In a number of other cases, SCUS agreed that there was
adequate justification to retain the course for the present.

MOTION:

"That Senate approve and recommend approval to the Board of
Governors, as set forth in S.8:9-11, that the following courses be deleted:

Last offered
AME 110  An Introduction to Modern Standard 84-3
Arabic |
AME 112  An Introduction to Modern Standard 85-1
Arabic Il '
" ARCH 201  Fact and Fantasy in Archaeology 85-1 -
CHIN 341 The | Ching 84-1

CRIM 401  Psychiatric and Biogenetic Explanations  85-2
of Criminal and Deviant Behavior

GS 402  Myths, Fictions, Histories: Telling the 86-2
Truth about Experience

LIT 440  Monographic Studies | 84-1

LIT 441 Monographic Studies i 84-1

SA 290 Social Organization 81-1

EDUC 330 A Critical History of Educational Thought ~ 85-1
EDUC 435 Educational Theory and Theory Criticism  84-2
BISC 403 Microbial Ecology 86-1
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